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DAKTRONICS

Reference: Westtown School

Dear Michael Rufo,

Thank you for the opportunity to discuss the Westtown School Scoreboard
Project. Please see below a response to the questions regarding our traditional
scoreboard products.

Daktronics cannot accurately measure a digit with a light meter because no 2
points across the face of a scoreboard will give you the same measurement. The
scoreboard adheres to the maximum luminance standard and does not surpass
2000 CD/M2 for offsite viewing.

Also, | would like to point out that our scoreboards are dimmed manually through
user input at the console.

If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Enthusiastically,

et

JJ Godri
Regional Sales Manger
Mid-Atlantic



